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Prestims Xarl 2. Gowpien e T
Nassashusetts Institute of m TEe e e T e
Samdridge, Nassasinsstts

Dear Dr, Compltems

Adairal Pareecas has called sy attatten, threugh Dr. Seevills, S
your letter of June 7, in vhieh ny opinion regaviiag the Mikist: ,
resurvey is quoled, !hnntoon.u!uu!mnnn.d\hn
the sammary of dhe Mkiai repert oy W, L1111’ repest, I 80 - =
reeall talking wvith Dr, Mlﬂnu adout ganerel peinte regard
from

with
to radiation dose levels. It is my feeliag that the safs level
for contimued exposure to iocnising radiatioa s ia the range e
05 = .1r per day, with a pernissidle total of .3r in any ocae veek, o
“e have very little factual data as $o the effests of o single
exposnre oy ehroalc axposures %o larger smonnie of radistion. Ve
knov that as 1ittle as 12 or 152 may produce in lamans dszonstrable
changes in the lymphocyte. If I had %o, I would be willing So take
an exposure of $his order and not $hink mueh more of 14, It is
prodatls that an individual recsiving s careful X-ray study of NMs
gastrointastinal tragt takes up to 15» over his trunk vhich is that
nart ef the dody whers most of the dlood fomming astivity is carried

on, ey
I feel Xeenly the responsidility for saintaining permissidle levels ‘ -,‘flff"-
for radiation Shat we knov to Yo safe. As eur knoviedge alvances, P
it day de possidle to extond these limits somevhat wpwerd, ‘ NS g

Yours sinserely,

Diviston of Blology
and Nedioine '

Xe:\‘)\\l(\s  Sxtelds Yarres, Direster ‘i ’
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